P.O. Box 113

Canton, MS 39046-0113 ' Kay Pace

Canton Fax: 601-859-0322 Tax Collector
Ridgeland Fax: 601-898-0731 Madison County

Canton: 601-859-5226
Flora: 601-879-9537
Ridgeland: 601-856-4472
Toll Free: 800-428-0584

June 30, 2021

Madison County Board of Supervisors
P O Box 404
Canton, MS 39046

RE: MACA Conference

Dear Board Members:

It is time for the MACA Conference which will be held in Oxford, MS, from July 11 thru the
15 of the month. Kay Pace will be attending and staying at the Towne Place Suites Marriott.
She will check in on the 12" and leave on the 15" . The total of her room will be $323.73.

Confirmation #95538941
Towne Place Suites Oxford
105 Ed Perry Blvd

Oxford, MS 38655

With regards,
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Myrtle Rayburn ./
Chief Deputy

Madison County Tax Collector

www.madison-co.com

kpace@madison-co.com



Myrtle Rayburn

From: TownePlace Suites By Marriott Reservations <reservations@res-marriott.com>
Sent: Monday, June 21, 2021 2:29 PM

To: Myrtle Rayburn

Subject: Reservation Confirmation #95538941 for TownePlace Suites Oxford

CAUTION! External Content. Please use caution when opening

attachments and links. Do not provide your username and password if
requested.

ENHANCE YOUR STAY | SUMMARY OF CHARGES | CONTACT US

Our Top Priority — Our Guests: COVID-19 update and cancellation
policy.

TownePlace Suites Oxford

Q@ 105 Ed Perry Boulevard Oxford Mississippi L +1-662-238-3522
38655 USA

TOWNEPLACE

SUITES

Thank you for booking with us, Kay Pace.

We can’t wait to say hello.

Mon, Jul 12, 2021 — Thu, Jul 15, 2021
Confirmation Number: 95538941 8



Check-In:  Monday, July 12, 2021 04:00 PM

Check-Out: Thursday, July 15, 2021 12:00 PM

Important Information About Your Stay

In response to current travel advisories, this hotel may have modified hours or
limitations on certain services and amenities. Learn More

Less Contact, More Convenience with the Marriott Bonvoy™ App >

Number of rooms 1 Room
Guests per room 1 Adult
Guarantee Method Credit Card Guarantee, Master Card
Total for Stay (all rooms) 323.73 USD

Room 1




Room Type > Studio, 2 Queen

Guaranteed Requests:

None

ALL REQUESTS >

Modify or Cancel Reservation

A Hotel Alert

Due to COVID-19, some hotel facilities or services may not be available during
your stay.

A Hotel Alert

Customers should review government guidance to confirm eligibility to travel &
stay at hotel. See travelguidance.marriott.com. Reservations will not be
honored where prohibited.

Enhance your stay



Save on base rates

Plus earn up to 2,000 points.

Learn More

Find Things to Do

View recommended activities and earn
points

Book Activities

Vacation Up To 70% OFF

4 days, 3 nights at Marriott's Cypress
Harbour in Orlando, FL from $199 per
stay! Conditions and participation
requirements apply.

Get Offer



Free and Toasty

Complimentary hot breakfast served
every day.

Great start for your day

Check-in, Cook Out

Enjoy fully stocked kitchens and outdoor
grills.

Check out our recipes

Free Wi-Fi Everywhere

Connect for free in or out of your suite.

Connect freely




TOWNEPLACE
SUITES"

8Y MARRIOTT

Check in to the Suite life

Our spacious suites feature full-size kitchens, in-
room workstations and closets designed by The
Container Store®. It doesn't get better than this.

MARRIOTT

BONVOY

Get More from Your Stay
Kay Pace



